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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dr. Samuel A. Mudd House is a two (formerly three) part frame farm 
house situated on the west side of Maryland Route 232, 0.5 miles east of 
the intersection of Maryland Route 232 and Maryland Route 282 and 3.1 miles 
northeast of the intersection of Maryland Route 282 and Maryland Route 
5, Gallent Green, Charles County, Maryland.

The main block is two storys in height and three bays in length; the 
transomed entrance door occupies the first bay from the northwest corner. 
The fenestration, door location, and the two interior chimneys at the east 
end of the roof are the only original features that can be definitely 
established. Later alterations include the introduction of a one story 
farm porch across the facade, a one windowed cross gable centrally posi­ 
tioned on the front roof slope, several rear additions, and the exterior 
sheathing of asbestos siding. Positioned back from the principal facade 
at the east end of the main block is a smaller two-story, two-bay wing that 
appears to be contemporary to the main block. This wing is also sheathed 
on the exterior with asbestos siding.

The kitchen was formerly attached to the east end of the middle section of 
the house by a frame hyphen; the hyphen and a large exterior chimney that 
once stood at its east end have been removed. This building is also 
sheathed with asbestos siding and it has two small windows on its north 
wall. It is now used as a storage shed.

It appears likely that the end hall of the main block originally extended 
through to the rear of the house but was later shortened by the introduc­ 
tion of a partition wall which provided for the addition of a small bed­ 
room. The main stair has a very simple balustrade and rises along the west 
wall from the northeast corner. The adjacent double parlors are connected 
by large doors that slide back into the walls when opened. All doors, trim 
hardware, and the mantle (one has been replaced) appear original and, 
while not unattractive, are devoid of any extraneous ornamentation. The 
same floor plan and general treatment of the woodwork, is repeated on the 
second floor.

The east wing contains a modern kitchen and a rear stair, the latter 
affording access to a large single room on the second floor.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The national significance of the Dr. Samuel A. Mudd home is that it was 
the residence of Dr. Mudd during the Civil War. President Abraham 
Lincoln was assassinated by John Wiljces Booth on Friday night, April 14, 
1865, at Ford's Theatre in Washington, D. C. In jumping from the box in 
the theatre to the stage his spur caught on the American flag. Booth 
fractured a bone in his left leg. He escaped across the Potomac River 
(llth Street) Bridge into Southern Maryland. He was shortly in great 
pain and realized he needed a doctor. With his features disguised and 
accompanied by David E. Herold he detoured from his escape route and 
reached the residence of Dr. Mudd at 4 a.m., Saturday, April 15, 1865. Dr 
Mudd splintered the broken bone in Booth's leg. Both he and Herold gave 
assumed names. They left about 2 p.m. the same day.

For treating John Wilkes Booth's leg, Dr. Mudd was taken to Washington 
for questioning and then jailed at the Capitol Prison there (not to re­ 
turn home for four years). A military trial was held. He was found 
guilty as a conspirator and sentenced to imprisonment at Ft. Jefferson 
on Dry Tortugas Island off Key West, Florida. He was chained and con­ 
fined to a dungeon and despised and mistreated by the guards and other 
inmates. When yellow fever broke out at the prison a number of inmates 
and the prison doctor died. Someone remembered there was a doctor con­ 
fined to the dungeon. In his weakened condition he used his knowledge 
of his study in yellow fever research and assisted in saving many lives 
at the prison.

Because of his heroic services, the remaining Ft. Jefferson prisoners 
and guards sent a petition to President Johnson asking for Dr. Mudd's 
immediate pardon. The document never reached President Johnson. A 
second petition was drawn up. This time it was sent by Dr. Mudd to his 
wife who delivered it personally to President Johnson who ordered his 
release which was March 8, 1869. He never fully regained his health or 
his practice.

Dr. Mudd entered Georgetown University at age 18, graduated in 1854, and 
went on to Baltimore Medical College where he received his M.D. degree in 
1856. He was an accomplished musician and most proficient in Greek, Latin 
and French.

(see continuation sheet)
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Number 8. Significance continued.

In 1948, President Harry Truman took a party to Dry Tortugas Island to view 
Dr. Mudd's cell (per Miami Herald). A plaque was authorized by an Act of 
Congress and signed by President Eisenhower September 12, 1959. (This 
plaque is now at the prison on Dry Tortugas Island.) A school in St. Charles 
Waldorf, Maryland, has been named "Dr. Samuel A. Mudd Elementary School" 
(1968). A movie "The Prisoner of Shark Island" was produced, assisted by 
Dr. Mudd's daughter, Nettie Mudd Monroe. Per the National Geographic Maga­ 
zine, January, 1971, "8500 people came last year (to Ft. Jefferson, now a 
National Park) to look from the slit windows of Dr. Mudd's drafty cell."

"St. Catharine," the land owned by Dr. Samuel A. Mudd, was surveyed for 
Edward Nugent in July 1694. Thomas Mudd (1647-97) bought it and in his 
will dated October 12, 1696, he bequeathed "St. Catharine" to his son John. 
John Mudd, son of Thomas Mudd, paid rent on "St. Catharine" (180) in 1753 
and 1754.

John Mudd, grandson of Thomas (above) conveyed 60 acres of "St. Catharine" 
on the east side of Zachiah Swamp to his brother, Clement Mudd on April 
20, 1754. In 1783 Mary Mudd (widow of Clement Mudd) was taxed for 120 acres 
of "St. Catharine". The original tract of "St. Catharine" was 180 acres so 
John Mudd conveyed 20 acres to his brother Clement and the remaining 120 
acres went to John's widow. In 1803 Mary Mudd purchased a tract of the 
Reserve of Zachia Manor from the State of Maryland and had the tract surveyed 
The tract, consisting of 20 acres, adjoined "St. Catharine" and was given 
the name: "Mudd's Double Trouble." Clement Mudd in his will bequeathed "St. 
Catharine" to his son-in-law Bennet Mudd (husband of Mary Price Mudd, Clement; 
daughter). Apparently Bennet Mudd did not receive all of "St. Catharine" 
because Leonard Mudd bequeathed William Albert Mudd, his son, "St. 
Catharine" and the lands touching it. In 1836 William A. Mudd, (above) 
and wife and others of the family sold "St. Catharine" and "Mudd's Double 
Trouble" to Henry Lowe Mudd, father of Dr. Samuel A. Mudd.

In 1837 Henry Lowe Mudd purchased "St. Catharine" and "Mudd's Double 
Trouble" from Clara Mudd (her share), daughter of Leonard Mudd, and her 
husband, Benjamin A. Lancaster, said tract containing 218 acres 1 rod and 
13 perches of land, more or less, being commonly called and known by the 
name of "St. Catharine" and being the same land which was allotted to the 
aforesaid late Dr. Samuel A. Mudd, deceased, by the commissioners appointed 
by mutual consent to divide the land of the late Henry L. Mudd, deceased, 
as will appear by deed from James A. Mudd, et al, to the said Doctor Samuel 
A. Mudd dated October 11, 1878, and duly recorded among the Land Records of 
Charles County in Liber B.G.S. No. 3, Folio 206, etc.,then to Samuel A. Mudd, 
son, as recorded in Liber H.C.C. No. 24,Folio 207, 14th March 1912 a.d, 
then to Joseph Burch Mudd and Helen Louise Mudd, Liber J.B.M. No. 80, Folio

620. 
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Number 8. Significance continued,

"Mudd's Double Trouble" came into the possession of Rose de Lima Mudd 
(daughter of Dr. Samuel A. Mudd) and Albert G. Gardiner. Albert G. Gardiner 
was a grandson of Leonard Mudd (1772-1822).

It is thus seen that "St. Catharine", the land of Dr. Samuel A. Mudd, 
has been in the Mudd family (all descendants of Thomas Mudd 1647-97) since 
the 1690's. It is to be assumed that "St. Catharine" has been in the Mudd 
family continuously for more than 300 years.

Number 11. Form Prepared By continued.
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